

Central Coast GIS User Group

7/20/2011

Minutes

Attendance: Brady, Eli, Khem, Scott, and Seth

Current projects include: Land allotments, tidal channels and planning, event planning – Aug 27th revival, update parcels

- Business: ESRI UC was last week, WhereCampPDX, FOSS4G coming up. Next meeting location and presenter to be determined on the list
- Lidar Conference went well. Could compile notes for the future...

Presentation: Short GeoMoose web mapping demo. Suggestions for add xy data and making text callout easier.

Map Critiques: Brady and Khem brought some maps.

Next meeting is September 21st (Third Wednesday due to FOSS4G conflict)